
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:    Prospective Supplier 
 
From:   Kip Smalligan, Sr. Strategic Sourcing Specialist, Procurement Services 
  Ph 616/331-3211,   Fax 616/331-3287,   E-mail smalligk@gvsu.edu 
 
Date:   February 9, 2016 
 
Subject: Request For Proposal  #216-28  

Recreation Center Addition Equipment  
(Free Weight, Cardio, Selectorize, Functional Training, Spinning) 
 

  ADDENDUM #2:   Kettle Bells and Technogym Treadmills 

 
 

1. Clarification on New Equipment List, page 3, Functional Equipment, Item 2:  
Kettle Bells weight range should be 5 lbs to 50 lbs.   If supplier has already sent in 
proposal and needs to modify for that item, send an e-mail to smalligk@gvsu.edu 
and put Addendum 2 in subject line by the RFP submission due date (Wednesday 
February 10, 3:00 pm.).  
 
 

2. Correction on the New Equipment List, page 3, Cardio Equipment, Item 1 
Treadmills:   Technogym treadmills can be the 700 Series instead of the 900 
Series; the 700 are the 900 equivalent for the North American market. If supplier 
has already sent in proposal and needs to modify for that item, send an e-mail to 
smalligk@gvsu.edu and put Addendum 2 in subject line by the RFP submission 
due date (Wednesday February 10, 3:00 pm.).  
 
 

 


